Abbas Fakih

17 December 1991 Lebanon, Beirut abbas.fakihh@gmail.com 00961- 70782216

Summary:

Experienced in a wide range of film and media projects from their inception to completion. A creative and trained filmmaker and journalist with 5 years of experience in producing/directing/shooting short films, documentaries, news reports, interviews and programs.

Strong ability to multitask and to work under pressure with high confidence in leading professional teams.

Professional Experience:

May 2017 – Till present:

Head of Production at ElNashra online TV.

January 2016 – May 2017.

Producer - Director - Videographer - Editor at Elnashra.com

June 2015 - January 2017

Producer - Director - Videographer - Editor at Postray Multimedia

January 2015 - May 2015

Studio cameraman - Play out - Character Generator - at ADAN LIVE TV.

-Freelance

January 2015 - May 2016:

Cameraman, editor and reporter at BintJbeil.org

July 2014:

Director of the short movie "Mlikh 104", winner of Third prize in Nowat film festival.

Cinematography/ Director of photography

- December 2015:
- « Isolation Fragmanted »: a short experimental movie by Mohamed Iskandarani.
- May 2015:
- « Dafshe »: a short movie by Sahar Fares.
- April 2015:
 - « Kesh Malak »: a short movie by Lena Zahalan

- Novermber 2014:
 - « Hayat»: a short docuemnatry by Zahraa Kamar.
- May 2014:

«Game Order»: a short movie by Hassan Moussa.

Education:

- Master of Arts at the American university of Science and Technology (ongoing)
- Bachelor in communication arts/radio TV and film production from the Lebanese International University.

Languages:

- Arabic: mother tongue excellent written and spoken
- English: excellent written and spoken

Technical proficiencies:

Advanced level: Adobe Premiere, Photoshop, Adobe Audition, After Effects. Indoor/outdoor lighting, Sound Recording. Writing and producing programs, reports and documentaries, managing social media platforms and creating suitable video material for youtube.

Knowledge in: VSN news and broadcast solutions, AVID media composer, black magic mixer and grass valley mixer

Hobbies:

- Classic guitar
- Photography
- Volunteer at the Lebanese Red Cross
- Former dancing teacher at «Lycee Franco Libanais»